

C/RA

CONFIRMATION

File

Sen. Ferguson

F. 33450



Alaska State Legislature

Senate

Office of the Secretary

Official Business

Pouch V
State Capitol
Juneau, Alaska 99811

MEMORANDUM TO: Community and Regional Affairs Committee
Subject: Governor's appointments

The President referred the following appointees to your committee for hearings, report and recommendation in accordance with AS 39.05.080:

MUNICIPAL BOND BANK BOARD

Lance Anderson, Kotzebue, term expiring July 15, 1981

Lance now lives in Anchorage and works for IBEW. He formerly worked for the accounting firm of Pete Marwick & Mitchell AS a CPA then worked for NANA Regional Corp AS ~~President of Finance~~ Secretary of the Senate. He did a good job for P.M. & M. and for NANA. Has a good education and is knowledgeable about high finance and served on the Municipal Bond Bank for approx 2-3 years. This is a reappointment. *Do you have any comments on him?*

518-430
LANCE W. ANDERSON, C.P.A.
1600 Oxford Drive
Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Phone: (907) 274-9409

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Nature of
Background:

Over 12 years of progressive assignments in private and public accounting sectors.

Capabilities:

Highlights of experience and qualifications:

...Budgets and forecasts...Accounting & Business Systems Development...Accounting Control...Management Reports & Advisory Services...Consolidations...Tax Preparation... Credit & Collection Management...Personnel Supervision... Data Processing Applications...Cost Accounting...Cash Flow Control...Financial Statements...Financial Planning... Commercial Real Estate Management and Development...

Personal
Characteristics:

Ability to effectively plan and direct the work of support personnel, communicate effectively with management at all levels and establish well-structured financial and business controls to assure profit return.

Employment
Experience:

Property Manager and Trust C.P.A. for Alaska Electrical Trust Funds 1977-1978. Presently employed with Alaska Electrical Trust Funds, the Taft Hartley multiemployer pension, health and welfare, legal aid and apprenticeship programs jointly sponsored and managed by IBEW Local 1547 and National Electrical Contractors Association.

Responsible for management of Real Estate ventures of Pension Trust including 40,000 square foot office building and proposed 125,000 square foot office building. Also responsible for supervision of accounting and financial activities.

Vice-President-Finance for NANA Corporation 1974-1977. Recently resigned as Vice-President, Finance of Corporation with over \$30,000,000 in assets and revenues of approximately \$30,000,000. Corporation was profitable during all three years of employment.

Responsible for total supervision of all accounting activities and procedures. During period of employment centralized all accounting functions and substantially converted them to a real-time computerized system. Company revenues during this period of time grew from approximately \$700,000 to the current

\$30,000,000 plus and accounting staff which grew from four to twenty-five.

Collateral activities included establishment of financial policies, determination of investment objectives, development of banking and auditing relationships and providing counseling to key executives regarding new commercial ventures.

Manager-Tax Department- Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co.
1971-1974

Employed three years in the tax department of Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co. in Anchorage. Entered tax department under PMM accelerated tax training program. Responsibilities included account tax supervision for many accounts including:

- Alaska International Industries, Inc.
- Reeve Aleutian Airways, Inc.
- Alaska Mutual Savings Bank
- Yukon Office Supply, Inc.

Other activities included responsibility for Kodiak practice of PM&M, estate tax returns, and in-house tax training program.

Supervisor-Audit Department- Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co.
1965-1971

Joined PM&M in August of 1965 and was promoted to supervisor in July, 1968. Responsibilities included management supervision of audit clients including direct responsibility for field work. Audit client responsibilities included the following clients:

- Alaska Mutual Savings Bank
- Alaska State Bank
- First National Bank of Fairbanks
- B&B Fisheries, Inc.
- Automotive Parts and Equipment, Inc.
- Alaska Federation of Natives

Also participated in management group activities including business development, staff evaluation and long-range planning.

Education:

Graduate of West Anchorage High School in 1962 and the University of Washington in 1965 with a major in accounting and a minor in finance. Attended numerous PM&M training courses as well as courses offered by the Alaska Society of CPA's several of which I also taught. Awarded a CPA certificate in 1967 and am a member of the Alaska Society of CPA's and the American Institute of CPA's.

Personal

Data:

Age: 34; Married, three children - ages 6, 10 and 13. Lifelong resident of Anchorage.